DPNR COLORADO
June 30,2017 2 Division of Reclamation,

Y Mining and Safety
Marilyn Diamond

26520 CR 301

Buena Vista, CO 81211 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Department of Natural Resources

RE: Pit Number One, Permit No. M-2000-099, Unresolved Problem(s) Noted in a Past Inspection
Report

Mrs. Diamond:

According to records kept by the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, some problem(s)
noted in a past mine site inspection report have not been corrected.

Please see the enclosed inspection report for the above noted mine site, issued as a result of a past
inspection of this site. Problems noted in this report that remain unresolved according to our
records, have been highlighted.

To avoid potential future enforcement actions for non-compliance with State Statutes, Rules and
Regulations, and/or conditions specified in your permit for this site, please complete and return the
enclosed Notice of Temporary Cessation to the Division by Friday, July 14, 2017.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 34, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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